Tracx Malox ; .

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-2820474-9425842
113-7684758-8335434
113-4588731-4223439

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Drew Wallace
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $134.26

Approved items

[x] i 6\" Camlock Gasket Fitting - Cam Lock Hose Seal for Female Coupler - Cam Groove
Replacement Rubber Washer (5-Pack)
$22.75 | Qty. 1

E] % Flexaust-2200900 Flex-Tube Bridge Stainless Steel Worm Gear Hose Clamp, 9\" Min
- Clamp ID, Pack of 1
$13.38 | Qty: 4

E VEVOR Hand Swager Crimper 24 Inch,Swaging Tool 5 Cavity 1/16\" 3/32\" 1/8\"
. 5/32\" 3/16\",Hand Cimping Tool for Copper Aluminum Oval Sleeves and Stop
Sleeves,Wire Rope Crimping Tool Swage Tool Long Hand
$57.99 | Qty: 1
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STURDY STEEL CONSTRUCTION

Alloy steel material provides superior swage capacity
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Today's Deals

Material Handling

Registry  Books Gift Cards ~

Pharmacy  Amazon Home Fashion

Educational Supplies  Sealants and Lubricants  Additive Manufacturing

$1599% _prime

VEVOR Hand Swager Crimper 24 Inch,Swaging Tool
5 Cavity 1/16" 3/32" 1/8" 5/32" 3/16",Hand
Cimping Tool for Copper Aluminum Oval Sleeves
and Stop Sleeves,Wire Rope Crimping Tool Swage
Tool Long Hand

Visit the VEVOR Store
4.5 259 ratings

Overalt Pick

Amazon's Choice

100+ bought in past month
mmﬂww
FREE Returns ~

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $7.99 $5%59 upon appraval for Amazon Visa. No annual
fee.

Size: 24 Inch
24 inch 30 Inch
$57.99 35999
Brand VEVOR
Cotor 24 inch Hand Swager Crimper
Product Dimensions  26"L x 17.7"W
Handle Material Alloy Steel
Grip Type Ergonomic

About this item
The overall length of this Hand Swager Crimper is 24 inch

This Swaging Tool is for wire rope in crimping capacity: 3/16%(5.0mm); Swaging
capacity: 1/16°(1.5mm}-5/64%(2.0mm), 5/64"(2.0mm)- 7/64*(2.8mm), 1/8"
(3.0mm)-7/50°(3.5mm), 5/32"(4.0mm), 3/16"(5.0mm)

This Wire Rope Crimping Tool is designed for crimping copper and aluminum ovat

Luxury Stores

Laboratory Supplies

Hello, sign in
Account & Lists -

Returns

& Orders < Cart

= EN.

Smart Home Shop Black-owned businesses

FSA Eligible items Deals

SEELH with coupon

Sponsored @

prime

p —

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$ mﬂow
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Monday, March 4

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
February 28. Order within 3 hrs
2 mins

@ Detivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1 v
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt
Payment Secure transaction

“ See more

Add to List
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fy 6 Camlock Gasket Fitting - Cam Lock Hose Seal for Female by
Coupler - Cam Groove Replacement Rubber Washer (5-Pack)
Vistt the FireHoseDirect Store FREE delivery February 27- 29
45 v 3T6ratings | Search this page Details
£ m Overall Pick @ Delivering to Auburm 46706
Update locaton
-29% %227 In Stock
Lst Price $324
Quantity: 1 v
Size: 6"
Addto Cart

(57017 N R V7S IV S S B VA A 1/ SR U A
Buy Now
* Qutside Diameter (0D). 7 1/16'

* Inside Diameter (ID): 6 Ships from  Imgation-Mart

Saldby  Imgation-Mart

o Thickness 1/4"

Retuns  Eligible for Retum
o Material: Buna-N (Nitrile Rubber} Refund or Replacement
¢ includes: 5 Gaskets within 30 days of rece pt

Secure transaction
Additional Details )
Add to List
I Small Business
k i e i
Clckimage to open expanded view 08l is product is from a small business brand. Suppert small. Leam more

B Report an issue with this product or seller New (2) from
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Barb Adapter 1/8 NPT Male x 3/8° Barbed Brass Hose Fitting Spes
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Flexaust-2200900 Flex-Tube Bridge Stainless Steel Worm Gear

Hose Clamp, 9" Min Clamp ID, Pack of 1

Brand: Flexaust
354 dededrls -+ 37 ratings | Search this page

$1 3;3

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns ~

Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling ~ Educational Supplies  Sealants and Lubricants ~ Additive Manufacturing  Laboratory Supplies

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 44338 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No annual fee

Size: 9 inches

1 Count (Pack of 1) Sinches  7inches | Yinches

Number of Items: 1

1
Material Stainless Steel
Brand Flexaust
Color Stainless Steel
Style t-bolt
About this item

o Bridge clamp for joining two pieces of duct hose

s Used with Flexaust Flex-Tube duct hoses

» Stainless steel band and welded stainless steel bridge are resistant to comasion
o Fits over the helix to create a leak-proof seal

o Available in clockwise and counter-clockwise configurations

E Report an issue with this product or seller

Worm Gear Hose Clamp, 16 pack, by ZIPCCI...
1408
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Sponsored ©
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FoAEligbleitems  Deals

prime

N

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

51353

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday,
February 26 on orders shipped
by Amazon over 335

Or fastest delivery Friday,
February 23. Order within 8 firs
52 mins

@ Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1 4

Add to Cart

Ships from  Amazon.com

Seldby  Amazon.com

Returns  Ebigible for Return
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction
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